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MEMORANDUM
TO: Timothy Sexton
Acting Village Manager
FROM: Nicole P. Aranas
Assistant Village Manager
DATE: September 10, 2013

SUBJECT: Village of Lombard 2014 Strategic Plan

Attached please find a copy of the Village of Lombard 2014 Strategic Plan for review and
approval by the Village Board of Trustees. The Strategic Plan is a document developed annually
to identify a shared vision, mission, values and operational strategies to guide Village operations
into the future.

The Strategic Planning process involved the execution of an updated resident survey, a
community forum and a strategic planning workshop for elected officials and senior
management. Feedback from these processes was used to develop a series of high priority
strategic directions identified within the Strategic Plan.

The document has been circulated for review by Village elected officials and management staff.
The Village of Lombard 2014 Strategic Plan is being presented for final review and approval by
the Village Board of Trustees.



